



NATALIA GODOY

My experience focuses on my main interests: visual arts, UX design, project management, education, communication, leadership and teamwork.

My interests motivate me to constantly seek training, acquiring new skills and abilities for personal growth and successful relationships.

CONTACT

+54 (291) 4730947

natalia.godoy@live.com.ar

Natalia Godoy

Bahía Blanca, Argentina

SKILLS

- Leadership, communication and teamwork
- Project and resource management
- Computer applications and services (user)
- Attention to customer satisfaction
- UX y UI Designer

LENGUAJES

Spanish, native
English, B2

WORK EXPERIENCE

Art professor

ISRAELITE BAHIA BLANCA ASSOCIATION (2022 - PRESENT)

- Coordinated children, adolescent and adult groups

Coordination

RAYUELA TALLERES (2009 - PRESENT)

- Project management with Agile methodologies
- Digital marketing un social networks: developed advertising and analyzed statistics, UX y UI design
- Dictated more than forty different courses on multiple occasions each, for young people and adults. Constant development of new content.

Coordination

LA TIENDA DE RAYUELA (2020-2022)

- Formulation of products and production systems.
- Logistics coordinations.
- Customer service supervision.
- National diffusion of the brand.

Conduction

CANAL 7 - (2014 -2018)

- Conducted and created of contents for the television space "Sustentar TV". Holding workshops and talks on sustainability.

Conduction

RADIO MEGA (2015 - 2017)

- Generated radio hosting and content for the cultural broadcast program "El Subterráneo".

Project Manager

MUNICIPAL FUND FOR THE ARTS - (JANUARY 2012 - SEPTEMBER 2013)

- Managed the project "MANDALAS: meeting with oneself", a book declared of municipal interest.
- Writed texts the book.
- Coordinated children's workshops
- Exhibition of gigantographies in the Bernardino Rivadavia Popular Library.

EDUCATION

NATIONAL COLLEGE OF ARTS "LINO ENEA SPILIMBERGO"

Title "Professor in Visual Arts with sculpture orientation" (in progres 90%)

Title "Professor in Visual Arts with painting orientation" (pending thesis)

- Teaching Practices at Initial, Primary, Secondary and Special Education Level.
- Projects management
- Investigation methodology
- artistic techniques
- Daily, sequential and annual planning (in non-formal and formal education)

CERTIFICATES

- Foundations of UX Design(December 2022)
- Specialized Program - Google Project Management (December 2022)
- Introduction to Web Development Course: HTML and CSS - (September 2018)
- E-Commerce Course - (September 2018)
- Basic Digital Marketing Course - (September 2018)
- Yoga Instructor - (March-November 2018) Alianza Rionegrina de Yoga